
 

 
CITY OF DORAL  

PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION 
BOARD MEETING 

 
Wednesday, February 15, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. 

Doral Government Center 
1st Floor Multipurpose Room 

8401 NW 53rd Terrace 
Doral, FL 33166 

 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members 

 
 Director Elizabeth Canchola  

Director Fernando Horruitiner 
Director Edgar Martinez  
Director Jodi Steinbauer   

 Director Vacant Seat 
  

2. Approval of Minutes 
A. January 18, 2017 

 
3. Public Comments 

 
4. Finance Items: 

 
A. Discussion:  Insurance for Art Work (Exhibit A) 

 
B. Update: Bank Reconciliation January 2017 (Exhibit B) 

 
C. Approval of Legal Services Invoice (Exhibit C) 

 
D. Approval of a 3-month extension to file Form 990 (Exhibit D) 

 
E. Approval of Engagement letter from outside accountant (Exhibit E) 

 
F. Approval of payment for outside accountant (Exhibit F) 

 
G. Update:  Forms 1096 and 1099 (Exhibit G) 

 
 
 

5. Discussion Items: 
 

A. Update:  PP4K Survey After School Program Feedback (Police Department) (Exhibit H) 
 
 



  

Page 2 of 2 

 

B. Discussion:  PP4K Participation at the Doral 5K Walk/Run (Parks & Recreation 
Department) 

i. Saturday, March 18, 2017 7:30am 
ii. 20% of proceeds donated to PP4K as approved by council last year (Exhibit I) 

 
C. Discussion:  PP4K Strategic Plans (Director Canchola) (Exhibit J) 

 
D. Discussion: Creation of procedures and/or manual for the PP4K After School Program 

(Director Canchola) 
 
 

6. New Business 
 

7. Next Meeting Date:  Wednesday, March 15, 2017 at 6:30pm 
 

8. Adjournment 
 
Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at 305-593-6725 or view the 
agenda packet on the City’s website at or at City of Doral Government Center, 8401 NW 53rd Terrace, 
Doral, Florida 3366 during regular business hours (Monday – Friday, 8:00 A.M. – 4:30 P.M.). Pursuant to 
Florida Statute 286.0105, anyone wishing to appeal any decision made by the City Council with respect to 
any matter considered at this meeting or hearing shall need a record of the proceedings and, for such 
purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 



 

 
CITY OF DORAL  

PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
Wednesday, January 18, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. 

Doral Government Center 
1st Floor Multipurpose Room 

8401 NW 53rd Terrace 
Doral, FL 33166 

 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members 

 
Meeting was called to order at 6:46 pm. 

 
Director Elizabeth Canchola   Present 
Director Fernando Horruitiner  Present 
Director Jodi Steinbauer  Present 
Director Edgar Martinez  (Attended via phone) 

 Director Vacant Seat 
 
Also present were: 

Barbara Hernandez, Parks & Recreation Department 
Erin Weislow, Parks & Recreation Department 
Silvia Watkins, Finance Department 
John Alvarez, Procurement 
Noel Feliciano, Police Department 
Dan Espino, City Attorney 
Connie Diaz, City Clerk 

 
2. Approval of Minutes 

A. October 19, 2016 
 

Motion to approve the minutes made by Director Steinbauer and seconded by Director Canchola.  By 
consensus, motion passes unanimously. 

 
3. Public Comments 

 
There were no comments made during public comments. 

 
4. Discussion Items: 

 
A. Discussion:  Election of Chair, Vice Chair, and Treasurer (Exhibit A) 

       
     By consensus, the Board agreed to defer this item until the Board has all its member’s appointed. 

 
B. Discussion:  Simplified Budget (Director Canchola) 

 



  

Page 2 of 2 

 

Director Canchola addressed the Board and presented the item. By consensus, the Board agreed to 
work on ideas and bring them back individually at the next meeting in order to build a strategic plan and 
work on sponsorship packages for the PP4K programs. 

 
C. Update:  Parks & Police 4 Kids Webpage (Director Canchola) 

      
     By consensus, the Board requested an update on the PP4K website. 

 
D. Discussion:  Sponsorship Levels and Names (Director Canchola) (Exhibit B) 

      
     (Item was discussed together with 4B) 
 

5. New Business 
 
John Alvarez, Procurement, addressed the Board and provided an insurance cost for the art that was 
donated to PP4K. 
 
Officer Noel Feliciano, Police Department, addressed the Council and provided an update on the After 
School Program.  

 
6. Next Meeting Date:  Wednesday, February 15, 2017 at 6:30pm 

 
7. Adjournment   Meeting adjourns at 7:15 pm. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
_____________________________ 
Connie Diaz, CMC 
City Clerk 
 
Motion to approve the minutes of the January 18, 2017 Parks and Police 4 Kids Meeting made by _____and 
seconded by _______. 
 
Director Elizabeth Canchola 
Director Fernando Horruitiner 
Director Jodi Steinbauer 
Director Edgard Martinez 
 
APPROVED and ADOPTED this 15 day of February 2017. 
 

________________________ 
 Elizabeth Canchola, CHAIR 

 
 
 
 



1

Karina La Rosa (CC)

From: Connie Diaz (CC)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:05 AM
To: Karina La Rosa (CC)
Cc: Barbara Hernandez (PR); John Alvarez (FN); Matilde Menendez (FN); Silvia Watkins (FN); 

Daniel Espino; Erin Weislow (PR)
Subject: FW: PP4K - insuring their art work

Karina, please add the below item to the next PP4K Meeting Agenda. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Connie 
 

Connie Diaz, CMC 
City Clerk 
  
City of Doral 
8401 NW 53rd Terrace 
1st Floor 
Doral, FL 33166 
Tel: 305-593-6730 
connie.diaz@cityofdoral.com  
www.cityofdoral.com  

 

 
 

From: John Alvarez (FN)  
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:42 AM 
To: Karina La Rosa (CC) <Karina.LaRosa@cityofdoral.com> 
Cc: Matilde Menendez (FN) <Matilde.Menendez@cityofdoral.com>; Silvia Watkins (FN) 
<Silvia.Watkins@cityofdoral.com>; Daniel Espino <Daniel.Espino@cityofdoral.com>; Connie Diaz (CC) 
<Connie.Diaz@cityofdoral.com>; Barbara Hernandez (PR) <Barbara.Hernandez@cityofdoral.com>; Erin Weislow (PR) 
<Erin.Weislow@cityofdoral.com> 
Subject: RE: PP4K ‐ insuring their art work 
 

Following up – Do you need anything else from me for the Art insurance? 
 
 
Thanks. 

Exhibit A



2

 
Respectfully, 
 
John Alvarez, FCCM 
Procurement Manager 
  

City of Doral 
Procurement Division 
8401 NW 53rd Terrace 
Doral, FL 33166 
T (305) 593-6725, ext. 4006 
john.alvarez@cityofdoral.com 
www.cityofdoral.com 

 
The City of Doral is on Twitter , Facebook and YouTube! 
 
 

 

From: John Alvarez (FN)  
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 7:26 AM 
To: Karina La Rosa (CC) <Karina.LaRosa@cityofdoral.com> 
Cc: Matilde Menendez (FN) <Matilde.Menendez@cityofdoral.com>; Silvia Watkins (FN) 
<Silvia.Watkins@cityofdoral.com>; Daniel Espino <Daniel.Espino@cityofdoral.com>; Connie Diaz (CC) 
<Connie.Diaz@cityofdoral.com>; Barbara Hernandez (PR) <Barbara.Hernandez@cityofdoral.com>; Erin Weislow (PR) 
<Erin.Weislow@cityofdoral.com> 
Subject: PP4K ‐ insuring their art work 
 
Karina, 
 
I’m not sure of the process to share info with the PP4K board because of the Sunshine Laws.  Please 
send the following question to the directors regarding the insurance on their art work. 
 
From the City’s insurance agent: “The City’s policy with Preferred can cover the Fine Arts owned by 
PP4K but in your care, custody and control for no additional premium.  We can add the art work to the 
City’s IM schedule with a $500 deductible at Agreed Value.  Please reply to this email to confirm to 
add the art work to the City’s IM schedule.” 
 
This means the City would place the art under our insurance policy.  However, in the event we need 
to use this insurance PP4K has to pay the $500 deductible.  I need to know if they agree to this. 
 
 
Dan & Connie – I’m not sure how we memorialize this, either with an agreement or a passed 
motion.  I’ll let you handle this part. 
 
Thanks. 
 

Exhibit A



3

 
Respectfully, 
 
John Alvarez, FCCM 
Procurement Manager 
  

City of Doral 
Procurement Division 
8401 NW 53rd Terrace 
Doral, FL 33166 
T (305) 593-6725, ext. 4006 
john.alvarez@cityofdoral.com 
www.cityofdoral.com 

 
The City of Doral is on Twitter , Facebook and YouTube! 
 
 
 

 

 
***Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the City of Doral regarding government 
business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.*** 
 

 
***Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the City of Doral regarding government 
business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.*** 

Exhibit A



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit C



Exhibit D



Exhibit D



Exhibit D



Exhibit E



Exhibit E



Exhibit E



Exhibit E



Exhibit F



Exhibit G



Exhibit G



Exhibit G



1

Karina La Rosa (CC)

From: Noel Feliciano (PD) <Noel.Feliciano@doralpd.com>
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 9:38 AM
To: NRUInfo
Cc: Karina La Rosa (CC); Karina La Rosa (CC); Maria Torres (mtorres@recscharter.org); 

Barbara Hernandez (PR)
Subject: PP4K Feedback

Good morning, 
  
I would like to proudly share some of the results from a PP4K survey evaluating the afterschool program. 
  

Parent surveys with the following response: 
  
Very Well (high notes), in the areas “The staff treatment, supervision, safe environment areas” 
  
Need to improve in the feedback from staff to parents on “Child’s progress and Program Activities” 
                 
                Students comments: 
  
Very Well (high notes), in the areas “Fair treatment, Exciting program, Safety, Acceptance of the program and peer 
relationship” 
  
Some of the notes from the students: Likes) 
  
I have friends here 
We have fun playing with the police and learn a lot (drugs, police experience …) 
Playing outside 
Help with homework from Ms. Caberea and Ms. Gavneit 
  
Improvement Suggestions: 
  
would like a 3 police officers 
would like to add arts and crafts, movies, etc.. 
Police to play more soccer 
Would like snack 
  
This is all for now, I will keep you updated with additional information as the surveys continues to come in. 
  
Noel Feliciano 
Doral Police 

 

 
***Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the City of Doral regarding government 
business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.*** 

Exhibit H



Res. No. 16-81 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 RESOLUTION No. 16-81    
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF DORAL, FLORIDA, APPROVING A GRANT TO 
THE PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION IN THE 
AMOUNT OF TWENTY PERCENT (20%) OF THE 
REGISTRATION FEE REVENUE FROM THE DORAL 5K EVENT 
BEGINNING IN 2016; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Doral (the “City”) has and continues to enjoy unprecedented 

success with regard to its community events, with community participation increasing year 

after year; and 

 WHEREAS, one of the City’s community events, including, without limitation, the 

Doral 5K, have become so successful that they are financially viable—generating more 

revenue than the events cost to produce; and 

 WHEREAS, while it is recognized that cost recovery is an import factor of the 

viability of an event, it is also recognized that such revenue could be used to continue 

public events and programs in the community; and 

 WHEREAS, the City’s community foundation, the Parks and Police 4 Kids 

Foundation (“PP4K”) regularly seeks additional sources of revenue to maintain and 

expand its programs and community presence; and 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to continue to assist PP4K by granting it twenty 

percent (20%) of the registration fees of the Doral 5K beginning in 2016.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF DORAL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals. The above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference.  

Exhibit I



Res. No. 16-81

Page 2 of 2

Section 2. Approval. A grant to PP4K in the amount of twenty percent (20%)

of the registration fee revenue of the Dora! 5K is hereby approved.

Section 3. Implementation. The City Manager and the City Attorney are

hereby authorized to take such further action as may be necessary to implement the

purpose and provisions of this Resolution.

Section 4. Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon

adoption.

The foregoing Resolution was offered by Councilmember Rodriguez who moved its

adoption. The motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Fraga and upon being put to a

vote, the vote was as follows:

Mayor Luigi Boria
Vice Mayor Christi Fraga
Councilman Pete Cabrera

Councilwoman Ana Maria Rodriguez
Councilwoman Sandra Ruiz

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13 day of April, 2016

Yes

Yes

Absent/Excused

Yes

Yes

LlJiGI B®RIA, MAYOR
ATTEST:

fNIEDIAZ, C
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND

LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE SOLE USE

OF THE CITY OF DORAL

WEISS, SEROTA, hieLFMAN, COLE, & BIERMAN, PL
CITY ATTORNEY

Exhibit I



Parks & Police 4 Kids 

Benefiting the Youth of Doral 

 

Strategic Plan 

 

 

I. Concept: 

 

Parks and Police 4Kids Foundation (Foundation) will create a network of donors and recipients 

of benefits within the City of Doral. 

 

This network of donors will consist largely in part of existing partnerships of the City of Doral, 

the Doral Police Department and the Foundation Board.  

 

The Foundation will be promoted via press releases, fliers, brochures, our webpage in the City of 

Doral website, the Doral Digest and any local media that wants to sponsor the events and 

 Foundation programs. 

 

The Parks and Recreation and the Doral Police Departments will collaborate to host a series of 

events, programs and activities to fulfill the mission of the organization.  These programs will 

focus mostly on sports, arts and crafts, recreation and tutoring/mentoring. 

 

Funding for the programs will be acquired through public and private sector donations, grants 

and sponsorships.   

 

II. Mission Statement 

 

To provide recreational, educational and social programs mainly for the youth “at risk” of Doral 

with a primary focus on the prevention of juvenile delinquency.  Through the collaboration of the 

City of Doral Parks and Recreation, and Police Departments, the organization will create a 

positive and safe environment for youth making the community a better place to live, learn, 

work, and play. 

 

 

III. Vision Statement 

 

To protect and nurture every member of our community by establishing a foundation in their 

lives that will result in future successful endeavors. 

 

 

IV. Timeline: 

 

 First Afterschool program running successfully (school year 2016-2017) 

 Approval & creation of webpage in City of Doral website (2016) 

 Creation of Social Media pages such as Instagram, Facebook (2016) 

 Population of webpage, IG, FB (2017) 

 Currently the Foundation receives revenue from the following sources: 
- At the April 13, 2016 Council Meeting- the Council approved 20% of registration funds from 

the Doral 5K event to be donated to the Foundation each year beginning last year (2016). Please 

Exhibit J



see attached resolution for this item.   

- The Surcharge received from the Police Department 

- A Cici’s Pizza fundraiser that was done in 2016, does generate funds for the board, however is 

not a consistent source of income as it is only paid out as people redeem the coupons.  To date 

the Board has received $24.00. 

- Donated Art Pieces- As these art pieces are sold the board will receive these funds. (Not a 

constant revenue), Foundation also to attend business’ breakfast, chamber of commerce events, 

to start discussions with City of Doral businesses to request annual sponsorships and donations 

on a “per event” basis. (2017- 2018) 

 Work with City Council to bring opportunities of events that can benefit the Foundation 

(2017 - ) 

 Create a Sponsorship Program with Annual Platinum, Gold, Silver, Bronze sponsors 

 

 

V. Goals 

 

 Raise a minimum of $50,000 for 2017 from local donors (developers, new businesses, etc.) to 

start populating our main sponsor program: Platinum, Gold, etc.  

 

 2017: Provide programs not to exceed fifty percent of all available funds. Create 

programs that can run through existing Doral Police Department programs/time.  

Raise at least $50,000. 

 

 2018 – 2020:  Provide programs not to exceed fifty percent of all available funds. Create 

programs that can run through existing Doral Police Department programs/time.  Raise at 

least $50,000. 

 

 2020: Provide programs not to exceed fifty percent of all available funds. Continue with 

programs that can run through existing Doral Police Department programs/time. Use our 

park facilities to provide extra curricular programs to children that due to their financial 

situation cannot access them, via a strict financial analysis of their situation.  

Raise at least $100,000 

 

 

VI. Objectives: 

 

 Educate our youth for the betterment of the South Florida community, as well as, improve 

the quality of life for many local families. 

 

 Create a legacy of an on-going endowment supported by corporations, local business leaders 

and the City of Doral that can be passed on to future generations to come. Through this 

legacy we aspire to be able to have programs running at several schools in parallel 

throughout the years. 

 

 Encourage youth that are currently participating in the City’s Foundation program to become 

volunteers of our program in the future to create a “Parks and Police 4Kids family”. 

 

 Continue monitoring children, currently enrolled in our Foundation’s program through their 

middle school, high school years to measure success of the programs. 

Exhibit J



 

 Persuade academically gifted youth to become involved in or remain a part of athletics for 

the benefits of sport such as teamwork, sportsmanship and the competitive spirit essential for 

success in the world today. 

 

 

 

VII. Proposed Programs and Activities 

 

 City of Doral Food Drive 

 City of Doral Toy Drive 

 Say Boo to Drugs Poster Contest 

 Parks & Police 4 Kids Summer Camp   

 Parks & Police 4 Kids Afterschool Program  

 

 

 

 

IX. Potential Partners 

 

 Local Financial Institution 

 

 Current sponsors from the City of Doral network of sponsors. 

 

 Civic organizations such as the Doral Business Council. 

 

 Create a Parks and Police Kids Special Program Annual Fund.   

Exhibit J




